
 

 Council Meeting Agenda – December 6, 2021              1 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, December 6, 2021 @ 8:00PM 
 

The Regular Council Meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Depot located 
at 200 S. Main St. Evart, MI 49631  

  
Before each regular council meeting there will be a standing pre-council work session from 

7:30PM to 8:00PM. 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

2. Call to Order: 8:00PM 
 

3. Roll Call  
 

4. Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  
 

5. Approval of Agenda 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together to be 
dealt with by one Board motion (roll-call vote) without discussion. Any person, whether Board Member, staff or 
public may ask that item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for 
discussion. All such requests will be granted.  

A. Regular Council Minutes – November 18, 2021 
B. Vendor’s List $61,110.72 
C. Budget Amendments  

 
7. Unfinished Business  

D.  Agreement to Sale – Lots 2 & 3 at the Evart Air Industrial Park – tabled  
 

8. New Business 
E. Request for Sewer Credit for 703 N. Pine St.  
F. Resolution 2021-22/Approving the Employment Agreement of the City Manager 
G. Chief of Police Contract Amendment/Renewal  
H. Community Resource Officer  
I. Sale/Lease of Lot 2 and the MacLellan Building  
J. Approval to move forward with OHM for engineering costs for River St. & High St.  
K. Renewal of Health Insurance  

 
 

City Council 
Mayor: Chris Emerick 
Mayor Pro-Tem: Sandy Szeliga 
Council: Dan Elliott 
Sean Duffy 
Matt Hildebrand 
City Clerk: Kathy Fiebig 
City Manager: Pepper Lockhart 

City of Evart 
200 S. Main St.  
Evart, MI 49631 
(231) 734-2181 
 
 
 
 
 

www.evart.org 

http://www.evart.org/


 

 Council Meeting Agenda – December 6, 2021              2 

 

9. Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
L.  Accounts Payable Report (11/19/2021 – 12/6/2021)  
M.  Payroll Reports (11/19/2021 – 12/6/2021) 
N.  Revenue and Expense Report – November 2021  
 

10. City Attorney Report/Comment 
 

11. City Clerk Report/Comment 
      
12. City Manager Report/Comment   

 
13.  Finance Director Report/Comment 

  
14.  Department of Public Works Report/Comment 

 O. DPW Monthly Report – October 2021  
 

15.  Police Department Report/Comment 
 P. Police Department Monthly Report – October 2021 
 

16.  Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 
 

17.  Evart Area Fire Department 
 

18.  Evart Housing Commission 
 

19.  Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  
 

20.  Adjournment  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



1 
 

City of Evart Regular Council Minutes 11.18.2021 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
November 18, 2021 @ 8:00PM 

Community Room at the Depot, 200 S. Main Street 
 
 

Mayor Chris Emerick led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Mayor Emerick called the meeting to order at 8:01pm. 
 
Present (via roll call): Sean Duffy, Dan Elliott, Mayor Emerick, Matt Hildebrand, Sandra 
Szeliga 
 
Present (staff): City Manager Pepper Lockhart, Director of Public Works Dustin Moma, Deputy 
Treasurer/Deputy Clerk Jennie Duncan, City Attorney James White, Chief of Police John Beam 
Jr., City Clerk Kathy Fiebig 
 
Guests: Jaden Beam, Jim Schwab, Connie Underhill (Baird, Cotter & Bishop), one person 
unidentified 
 
Citizens’ Comments: Jim Schwab emphasized that the City was fortunate to have four well 
qualified candidates for the Planning and Zoning Consultant position. He pointed out that 
Williams and Works used the new Evart branding throughout their presentation. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Ms. Lockhart asked to add two items to the agenda: approval of Williams and Works as 
Planning and Zoning consultants and the appointment of Alice Mock to the Housing 
Commission. Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve the agenda with the two additions. Support 
by Mayor Emerick. Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda 
A.  Regular Council Minutes – November 4, 2021  
B.  Vendor’s List - $67,198.95 
C.  Budget Amendments 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the consent agenda as presented. Support by Mr. Duffy.       
Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Unfinished Business 
D.  Agreement to Sale – Lots 2 & 3 at the Evart Air Industrial Park - tabled  
 
New Business 
E.  Baird, Cotter & Bishop – Audit Report 2020-2021 Fiscal Year 
Connie Underhill, CPA and Lead Auditor for Baird, Cotter & Bishop, presented the results of the 
2020-2021 Fiscal Year Audit. She thanked Ms. Lockhart and Ms. Duncan for their support and 
said the process had gone smoothly. She presented two handouts (attached to these minutes) 
and went over them with council. She advised staff to continue to do budget amendments as 
needed and would like to see council adopt a budget for the Fire District similar to the budget for 
the Library District.  Mr. Elliott expressed a concern about the protection on the city bank 
accounts with large balances. Ms. Underhill suggested breaking the funds into separate 
accounts that stay under the maximum amount. Mr. Elliott noted that the Fire District millage 
had been amended from 1 mil to 2 mils by all entities contributing. 



2 
 

City of Evart Regular Council Minutes 11.18.2021 
 

F. Finance Director/Treasurer Position Recommendation 
Ms. Lockhart reminded council that Jennie Duncan is the city’s longest tenured administrative 
employee. She was an integral part of training Ms. Lockhart for the position and has proven that 
she can handle the responsibilities. Ms. Lockhart believes in promoting from within whenever 
possible and recommended that Ms. Duncan be promoted to Finance Director/Treasurer. 
Motion by Mr. Elliott to appoint Jennifer Duncan as City of Evart Finance Director/Treasurer. 
Support by Mayor Emerick. Motion passed with all in favor. 
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve Resolution 2021-23 approving Ms. Duncan’s contract as 
presented. Support by Mayor Emerick. Motion passed with a roll call vote; all in favor. 
G. Bank Signature Approval 
Ms. Duncan will need to be added to the signature cards on all city bank accounts. Motion by 
Mayor Emerick to approve this action. Support by Mr. Duffy. Motion passed with all in favor. 
H. Management of City Parks in 2022 
Ms. Fiebig and Chief Beam advised council that the lack of onsite supervision at Riverside East 
and West during the summer of 2021 had led to increased vandalism and abuse of the 
properties. Trash was an ongoing issue throughout the season and there were problems with 
pavilion rentals. Riverside West was closed for camping and Riverside East was restricted to 
primitive camping on the honor system. Few campers paid the nightly fee, and many trashed 
their sites. Ms. Fiebig and Chief Beam recommend hiring a camp host to live onsite at Riverside 
West for the 2022 season and asked that this position be funded in the 2022 budget. Council 
was in favor of the request and authorized staff to begin looking for a park host. 
I.   City Clerk: Elected vs. Appointed 
Ms. Fiebig noted that the city clerk position has been problematic for several years and asked 
council to consider amending the city charter to make the clerk an appointed employee rather 
than an elected official. She presented records from previous Pay Commissions recommending 
that the position be appointed. She noted that election management is becoming increasingly 
technical as are some of the other functions of the clerk’s office. If the clerk is elected, the city 
has no control over the qualifications of the person elected, and no control over their actions. 
Furthermore, elected officials must be duly registered voters of the city which greatly restricts 
the applicant pool. Ms. Szeliga noted that this issue has been placed on the ballot before and 
was defeated, and that council will have to educate the public on the benefits of the proposal. 
Mayor Emerick mentioned that City of Evart is one of the few municipalities in Michigan that has 
not already made this change. Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to authorize staff to begin the process 
of putting the issue on the ballot in 2022. Support by Ms. Szeliga. Motion passed with all in 
favor. 
J.  USDA Rural Development Grant 
Chief Beam would like to apply for a USDA grant to purchase a new vehicle for the Police 
Department. The grant would be a 75/25% match which is very favorable for the city. The matter 
will require a public hearing. Council asked Chief Beam to move forward with the application. 
J1. Appointment of Alice Mock to the Housing Commission 
Ms. Lockhart has stepped down from the Housing Commission as it is a conflict of interest with 
her new position as City Manager. Mayor Emerick reviewed the applications from people that 
had applied but not been appointed and recommended that council appoint Alice Mock. Motion 
by Mayor Emerick to appoint Ms. Mock to the Evart Housing Commission to fulfill Ms. Lockhart’s 
term. Support by Mr. Duffy. Motion passed with all in favor. 
J2. Appointment of Planning and Zoning Consultant to the Evart Planning Commission 
Ms. Lockhart stated that a committee had interviewed three firms and one individual for this 
position. All were well qualified. The committee unanimously recommended that Williams and 
Works from Grand Rapids be hired. Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to accept the recommendation 
and appoint Williams and Work as Planning and Zoning consultants to the Planning 
Commission. Support by Mr. Elliott. Motion passed with all in favor. 



3 
 

City of Evart Regular Council Minutes 11.18.2021 
 

 
Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
K.  Accounts Payable Report (11/5/2021 – 11/18/2021) 
L.  Payroll Reports (11/5/2021 – 11/18/2021) 
 
City Attorney Report/Comment 
Mr. White is working on three code violations concerning blighted properties. He is researching 
ownership of those properties. He is still working on the land swap and finally received the 
survey  so will begin drafting the documents. 
City Clerk Report/Comment 
Ms. Fiebig noted that the floor refinishing at the west end of the Depot is complete and looks 
great. We’ll be able to open the bathrooms for the Miracle on Main Street event. 
City Manager Report/Comment 
Ms. Lockhart noted that the railroad bridge lights have been installed and a living Christmas tree 
was planted at the Depot today. She requested feedback from council on how they want to get 
information. She’s been sending out a weekly report and council was in favor of that practice 
continuing. 
Finance Director Report/Comment 
The city received a $1,000. donation today from the Green Gold Diner toward the Christmas 
festivities. 
Department of Public Works Report/Comment 
Mr. Moma has received a report on the airport runway and a proposal for airport services. He 
will present both to council after he has reviewed them. The hangar project is still moving 
forward but he does not expect any action before spring of 2022. The sidewalk at 6th and Main 
will be poured tomorrow if weather permits, and DPW staff has removed all sidewalk damaged 
by the 9/7 storm. Custer Builders will begin pouring those next week. 
Police Department Report/Comment - none 
Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 
Mayor Emerick asked if there is any news regarding a new director. Ms. Szeliga stated that an 
offer has been made and a contract is being negotiated but has not been signed. 
Evart Area Fire Department - none 
Evart Housing Commission 
M.  Housing Commission Minutes – October 19, 2021 
 
Ms. Szeliga noted that the fall meeting schedule had been adjusted to better suit Interim City 
Manager Lewis’s availability and asked if council will go now back to meeting on the first and 
third Mondays. All agreed to do so, beginning in December. 
 
Citizens’ Comments: Jim Schwab noted that Jennie Duncan has been serving as Deputy Clerk 
and hopes that council will fill that position now that she’s been promoted. Ms. Lockhart assured 
him that the position has already been discussed and will be filled. 
 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn. Support by Mr. Elliott. Motion passed with all in favor. The 
meeting was adjourned at 9:00pm. 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig, City Clerk 







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF EVART 1/1Page: 12/03/2021 09:49 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 11/19/2021 - 12/06/2021

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 751 VENDOR

1,425.60 STATE OF MICHIGAN8053881575111/23/2021
4,735.52 CITY OF EVART00283881675111/24/2021

235.27 EVART PUBLIC LIBRARY06533881775111/24/2021
2,907.43 OSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER02293881875111/24/2021

166.44 1000 BULBS.COM20023881975112/06/2021
80.00 BARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR11823882075112/06/2021

1,720.00 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC10353882175112/06/2021
7,909.50 ELHORN ENGINEERING CO07613882275112/06/2021

75.00 ETNA SUPPLY03123882375112/06/2021
10.53 FASTENAL COMPANY12113882475112/06/2021

1,921.50 HOMETOWN DECORATION AND DISPLAY LLC5313882575112/06/2021
89.00 IMAGEGRAPHICS11463882675112/06/2021
300.00 JOHNSON SEPTIC SERVICES20253882775112/06/2021
807.37 KCI 10683882875112/06/2021

1,323.52 KUBE PROPANE, LLC11193882975112/06/2021
155.00 MECEOLA LOCK AND KEY11083883075112/06/2021

2,358.00 MERIT LABORATORIES10583883175112/06/2021
72.50 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVES7533883275112/06/2021

11,532.50 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHOR17123883375112/06/2021
1,634.82 MISS DIG SYSTEM, INC.17863883475112/06/2021

187.75 SINGLESOURCE LCS06753883575112/06/2021
64.00 SPECTRUM HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL15793883675112/06/2021

15,833.88 CONSUMERS ENERGY0024751(E)75112/06/2021
370.95 VERIZON WIRELESS1784752(E)75112/06/2021
606.81 AMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS1456753(A)75112/06/2021
812.84 CHARTER/SPECTRUM328754(A)75112/06/2021
20.00 DUNCAN, JENNIFER1739755(A)75112/06/2021
40.00 FLACHS, MICHAEL994756(A)75112/06/2021
40.00 JOHN BEAM JR.1419757(A)75112/06/2021
40.00 MARTIN, DALE1330758(A)75112/06/2021
40.00 MOMA, DUSTIN1157759(A)75112/06/2021
330.39 MR. ELECTRIC OF CNTRL MICH & SAGINA907760(A)75112/06/2021
40.00 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK1501761(A)75112/06/2021
40.00 PEPPER LOCKHART1069762(A)75112/06/2021
227.93 USA BLUE BOOK0740763(A)75112/06/2021

2,916.67 WHITE LAW OFFICE0221764(A)75112/06/2021
40.00 ZINGER, ADAM469765(A)75112/06/2021

751 TOTALS:

61,110.72 Total of 37 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
61,110.72 Total of 37 Checks:































































CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/5Page
:

12/03/2021 09:48 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 11/19/2021 - 12/06/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

1,425.60 703-000-214.221DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAXSTATE OF MICHIGAN3881575111/23/2021

3,320.39 703-000-214.102DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAXCITY OF EVART3881675111/24/2021

302.88 703-000-214.103INTEREST & PENALTY38816

35.95 703-000-214.104DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE38816

486.36 703-000-214.325DUE TO S. HEMLOCK ASSESSMENT38816

589.94 703-000-214.326DUE TO NORTH OAK ASSESSMENT38816

4,735.52 

221.31 703-000-214.223DUE TO LIBRARYEVART PUBLIC LIBRARY3881775111/24/2021

13.96 703-000-223.100DUE TO LIBRARY - INTEREST38817

235.27 

1,368.84 703-000-214.221DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAXOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3881875111/24/2021

1,453.87 703-000-214.222DUE TO COUNTY38818

43.63 703-000-222.100DUE TO COUNTY - INTEREST38818

41.09 703-000-222.110STATE ED TAX INTEREST38818

2,907.43 

166.44 101-440-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES1000 BULBS.COM3881975112/06/2021

80.00 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESBARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR3882075112/06/2021

1,720.00 101-210-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC3882175112/06/2021

7,909.50 591-546-732.000CHLORINE/TREATMENT CHEMICALSELHORN ENGINEERING CO3882275112/06/2021

75.00 591-547-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESETNA SUPPLY3882375112/06/2021

10.53 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESFASTENAL COMPANY3882475112/06/2021

1,921.50 101-895-880.000COMMUNITY PROMOTIONSHOMETOWN DECORATION AND DISPLAY
LLC

3882575112/06/2021

89.00 661-599-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESIMAGEGRAPHICS3882675112/06/2021

300.00 207-751-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESJOHNSON SEPTIC SERVICES3882775112/06/2021

807.37 101-203-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGKCI3882875112/06/2021

824.10 101-441-921.000UTILITIESKUBE PROPANE, LLC3882975112/06/2021

499.42 101-442-921.000UTILITIES38829

1,323.52 

155.00 101-448-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEMECEOLA LOCK AND KEY3883075112/06/2021

2,358.00 591-546-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTINGMERIT LABORATORIES3883175112/06/2021

72.50 101-172-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUESMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVES3883275112/06/2021

2,537.13 101-301-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCEMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHOR3883375112/06/2021

576.63 101-851-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38833

345.98 202-454-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38833



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/5Page
:

12/03/2021 09:48 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 11/19/2021 - 12/06/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

230.65 203-454-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38833

115.33 208-757-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38833

4,613.00 590-538-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38833

1,383.90 591-546-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38833

1,729.88 661-599-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38833

11,532.50 

1,634.82 591-545-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUESMISS DIG SYSTEM, INC.3883475112/06/2021

32.53 101-265-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESSINGLESOURCE LCS3883575112/06/2021

61.33 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38835

46.94 590-538-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38835

46.95 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38835

187.75 

64.00 101-441-840.000PHYSICALS/CDL DRUG TESTINGSPECTRUM HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL3883675112/06/2021

275.25 101-265-921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY751(E)75112/06/2021

155.18 101-301-921.000UTILITIES751(E)

464.34 101-441-921.000UTILITIES751(E)

338.76 101-442-921.000UTILITIES751(E)

2,687.31 101-448-921.000UTILITIES751(E)

210.14 202-460-921.000UTILITIES751(E)

685.36 207-751-921.000UTILITIES751(E)

304.61 208-757-921.000UTILITIES751(E)

4,064.46 590-538-921.000UTILITIES751(E)

6,648.47 591-546-921.000UTILITIES751(E)

15,833.88 

81.63 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS752(E)75112/06/2021

126.05 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONS752(E)

81.64 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS752(E)

81.63 591-546-850.000COMMUNICATIONS752(E)

370.95 

303.41 590-538-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESAMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS753(A)75112/06/2021

303.40 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES753(A)

606.81 

114.31 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSCHARTER/SPECTRUM754(A)75112/06/2021

284.94 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONS754(A)

184.97 101-442-850.000COMMUNICATIONS754(A)

114.31 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS754(A)

114.31 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS754(A)

812.84 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/5Page
:

12/03/2021 09:48 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 11/19/2021 - 12/06/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

6.66 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSDUNCAN, JENNIFER755(A)75112/06/2021

6.67 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS755(A)

6.67 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS755(A)

20.00 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSFLACHS, MICHAEL756(A)75112/06/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS756(A)

40.00 

40.00 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONSJOHN BEAM JR.757(A)75112/06/2021

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSMARTIN, DALE758(A)75112/06/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS758(A)

40.00 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSMOMA, DUSTIN759(A)75112/06/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS759(A)

40.00 

330.39 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESMR. ELECTRIC OF CNTRL MICH &
SAGINA

760(A)75112/06/2021

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSMUCZYNSKI, PATRICK761(A)75112/06/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS761(A)

40.00 

13.33 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSPEPPER LOCKHART762(A)75112/06/2021

13.33 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS762(A)

13.34 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS762(A)

40.00 

29.22 590-539-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESUSA BLUE BOOK763(A)75112/06/2021

198.71 591-547-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES763(A)

227.93 

729.16 101-210-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWHITE LAW OFFICE764(A)75112/06/2021

729.17 101-301-801.301Attorney Fees - Police764(A)

729.17 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES764(A)

729.17 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES764(A)

2,916.67 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSZINGER, ADAM765(A)75112/06/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS765(A)

40.00 

61,110.72 TOTAL OF 37 CHECKSTOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/5Page
:

12/03/2021 09:48 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 11/19/2021 - 12/06/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

        273.71 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-547-740.000

      6,648.47 UTILITIES591-546-921.000

      1,383.90 LIABILITY INSURANCE591-546-912.000

         81.63 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000

      1,059.56 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000

        350.35 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000

      7,909.50 CHLORINE/TREATMENT CHEMICALS591-546-732.000

      2,358.00 OUTSOURCED TESTING591-546-730.000

        234.32 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000

      1,634.82 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-545-807.000

         29.22 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-539-740.000

      4,064.46 UTILITIES590-538-921.000

      4,613.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-538-912.000

        729.17 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000

        350.35 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-538-740.000

        315.95 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000

        304.61 UTILITIES208-757-921.000

        115.33 LIABILITY INSURANCE208-757-912.000

        685.36 UTILITIES207-751-921.000

        300.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES207-751-801.000

        230.65 LIABILITY INSURANCE203-454-912.000

        210.14 UTILITIES202-460-921.000

        345.98 LIABILITY INSURANCE202-454-912.000

      1,921.50 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS101-895-880.000

        576.63 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-851-912.000

        155.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-448-930.000

      2,687.31 UTILITIES101-448-921.000

        838.18 UTILITIES101-442-921.000

        184.97 COMMUNICATIONS101-442-850.000

      1,288.44 UTILITIES101-441-921.000

         64.00 PHYSICALS/CDL DRUG TESTING101-441-840.000

         61.33 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441-740.000

        166.44 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-440-740.000

        155.18 UTILITIES101-301-921.000

      2,537.13 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-301-912.000

        450.99 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000

        729.17 Attorney Fees - Police101-301-801.301

        275.25 UTILITIES101-265-921.000

        215.93 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000

         32.53 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000

      2,449.16 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-210-801.000

        807.37 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-203-900.000

         72.50 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-172-807.000
--- GL TOTALS --- 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 5/5Page
:

12/03/2021 09:48 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 11/19/2021 - 12/06/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

     61,110.72 TOTAL

         13.96 DUE TO LIBRARY - INTEREST703-000-223.100

         41.09 STATE ED TAX INTEREST703-000-222.110

         43.63 DUE TO COUNTY - INTEREST703-000-222.100

        589.94 DUE TO NORTH OAK ASSESSMENT703-000-214.326

        486.36 DUE TO S. HEMLOCK ASSESSMENT703-000-214.325

        221.31 DUE TO LIBRARY703-000-214.223

      1,453.87 DUE TO COUNTY703-000-214.222

      2,794.44 DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAX703-000-214.221

         35.95 DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE703-000-214.104

        302.88 INTEREST & PENALTY703-000-214.103

      3,320.39 DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAX703-000-214.102

      1,729.88 LIABILITY INSURANCE661-599-912.000

         89.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-599-801.000

         90.53 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 11/15/2021 to 12/06/2021 

12/02/2021 12:11 PM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 1 of 3

Cleared0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2325375011/17/2021

Cleared0.00169.88169.88MISDU          2325475011/24/2021

Open0.00169.88169.88MISDU          2325575012/01/2021

Open0.00199.00199.00TEAMSTERS LOCAL 214          2325675011/30/2021

Open0.00100.52100.52P.O.L.C.          2325775011/30/2021

Open0.0097.6097.60ICMA RC-HEADQUARTERS          2325875011/30/2021

Open0.0053.2553.25MAURERS          2325975011/30/2021

Cleared719.210.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD606575011/17/2021

Cleared893.360.001,222.47 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD606675011/17/2021

Cleared147.390.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD606775011/17/2021

Cleared447.400.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD606875011/17/2021

Cleared272.990.00319.50 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD606975011/17/2021

Cleared1,267.490.001,756.59 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD607075011/17/2021

Cleared584.820.00946.40 MARTIN, DALE          DD607175011/17/2021

Cleared746.670.001,017.21 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD607275011/17/2021

Cleared1,214.120.001,627.80 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD607375011/17/2021

Cleared851.770.001,268.12 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD607475011/17/2021

Cleared595.220.00760.00 MULKERNS, CHRISTINE L         DD607575011/17/2021

Cleared119.820.00136.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD607675011/17/2021

Cleared216.760.00247.50 SHERMAN, GREGG A         DD607775011/17/2021

Cleared399.540.00439.88 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD607875011/17/2021

Cleared74.140.0084.15 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD607975011/17/2021

Cleared746.710.00904.28 WILSON, CHAD W         DD608075011/17/2021

Cleared562.890.00826.81 ZINGER, ADAM          DD608175011/17/2021

Cleared719.190.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD608675011/24/2021

Cleared687.570.00917.99 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD608775011/24/2021

Cleared147.410.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD608875011/24/2021

Cleared447.400.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD608975011/24/2021

Cleared126.860.00144.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD609075011/24/2021

Cleared1,267.500.001,756.59 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD609175011/24/2021



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 11/15/2021 to 12/06/2021 

12/02/2021 12:11 PM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 2 of 3

Cleared584.830.00946.40 MARTIN, DALE          DD609275011/24/2021

Cleared746.670.001,017.21 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD609375011/24/2021

Cleared1,036.040.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD609475011/24/2021

Cleared684.280.001,035.20 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD609575011/24/2021

Cleared606.210.00774.25 MULKERNS, CHRISTINE L         DD609675011/24/2021

Cleared391.960.00431.25 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD609775011/24/2021

Cleared116.550.00132.30 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD609875011/24/2021

Cleared746.700.00904.28 WILSON, CHAD W         DD609975011/24/2021

Cleared589.750.00854.68 ZINGER, ADAM          DD610075011/24/2021

Cleared719.190.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD610575012/01/2021

Cleared698.620.00932.69 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD610675012/01/2021

Cleared147.400.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD610775012/01/2021

Cleared447.410.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD610875012/01/2021

Cleared367.890.00441.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD610975012/01/2021

Cleared1,018.030.001,173.33 KIRWIN, DAVID          DD611075012/01/2021

Cleared1,267.490.001,756.59 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD611175012/01/2021

Cleared675.780.001,088.37 MARTIN, DALE          DD611275012/01/2021

Cleared721.540.001,017.21 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD611375012/01/2021

Cleared1,036.020.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD611475012/01/2021

Cleared851.760.001,268.12 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD611575012/01/2021

Cleared595.210.00760.00 MULKERNS, CHRISTINE L         DD611675012/01/2021

Cleared125.540.00142.50 SHERMAN, GREGG A         DD611775012/01/2021

Cleared159.300.00172.50 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD611875012/01/2021

Cleared33.440.0037.95 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD611975012/01/2021

Cleared721.570.00904.28 WILSON, CHAD W         DD612075012/01/2021

Cleared505.850.00743.20 ZINGER, ADAM          DD612175012/01/2021

Cleared392.520.00500.00 BEAM, JOHN          DD612675012/01/2021

Cleared212.990.00250.00 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD612775012/01/2021

Cleared371.500.00500.00 MARTIN, DALE          DD612875012/01/2021

Cleared204.400.00250.00 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD612975012/01/2021



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 11/15/2021 to 12/06/2021 

12/02/2021 12:11 PM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 3 of 3

Cleared391.520.00500.00 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD613075012/01/2021

Cleared1,223.920.001,767.66 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD613175012/01/2021

Cleared437.570.00504.00 WILSON, CHAD W         DD613275012/01/2021

Cleared0.002,983.912,983.91FEDERAL 941          EFT67275011/17/2021

Cleared0.002,711.942,711.94FEDERAL 941          EFT67475011/24/2021

Open0.003,022.423,022.42FEDERAL 941          EFT67675012/01/2021

Open0.003,490.913,490.91BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD         EFT67875011/30/2021

Open0.006,741.406,741.40MICHIGAN CONF OF TEAMSTERS         EFT67975011/30/2021

Open0.001,959.901,959.90STATE OF MICHIGAN          EFT68075011/30/2021

Open0.00701.26701.26ALERUS FINANCIAL          EFT68175011/30/2021

Open0.009,303.029,303.02MERS OF MICHIGAN         EFT68275011/30/2021

Open0.00414.90414.90FEDERAL 941          EFT68375012/01/2021

Open0.00601.95601.95FEDERAL 941          EFT68475012/01/2021

66

7

Total Check Stubs:

Total Physical Checks:

32,085.6832,897.5076,886.20Number of Checks:  073Totals:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

88.19 54,533.75 8,723.63 407,166.25 461,700.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES101-000-403.000
100.00 (10.03)0.00 10.03 0.00 LIBRARY CURRENT TAX REVENUE101-000-403.100

0.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES TAX101-000-404.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 PRIOR YEAR TAX REVENUE101-000-406.000

91.02 8.98 91.02 91.02 100.00 TRAILER TAXES101-000-424.000
536.37 (19,200.31)0.00 23,600.31 4,400.00 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES101-000-425.000

0.00 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 MARIJUANA TAX101-000-439.000
31.15 7,711.08 86.84 3,488.92 11,200.00 ADMIN FEE-PROPERTY TAXES101-000-443.000
22.39 3,958.33 808.45 1,141.67 5,100.00 PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX101-000-445.000
32.68 20,600.00 2,500.00 10,000.00 30,600.00 LEASE REVENUE 101-000-446.000
15.32 23,709.55 4,290.45 4,290.45 28,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE101-000-452.000
0.80 496.00 0.00 4.00 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS101-000-453.000

38.00 620.00 60.00 380.00 1,000.00 ZONING APPLICATION FEES101-000-478.000
116.05 (16,849.53)0.00 121,849.53 105,000.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE101-000-573.000
18.30 157,679.15 39,313.00 35,320.85 193,000.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE101-000-574.000
100.00 (500.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 METRO ACT - SOM101-000-575.000

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 MEDICAL MARIJUANA APP FEE101-000-579.000
100.00 (5,000.00)5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 MARIHUANA EXCESS GROW APP FEE101-000-579.003
55.56 41,686.92 10,916.68 52,113.08 93,800.00 REFUSE COLLECTION101-000-627.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FINES AND FORFEITS101-000-650.000

44.90 551.04 152.96 448.96 1,000.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES101-000-660.000
269.51 (847.57)0.00 1,347.57 500.00 INTEREST-REVENUE101-000-665.000

0.00 93,500.00 0.00 0.00 93,500.00 APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE 101-000-684.100
15.33 84,666.95 10,246.45 15,333.05 100,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-000-685.000
100.00 (1,200.00)1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 MIRACLE ON MAIN ST DONATIONS 101-000-685.300

0.00 (1,025.00)0.00 0.00 (1,025.00)TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND101-000-699.101

57.90 496,789.31 83,389.48 683,285.69 1,180,075.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 301 - POLICE
0.00 56,998.75 0.00 1.25 57,000.00 PUBLIC SAFETY MILLAGE101-301-480.100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 CANINE OFFICER DONATIONS101-301-482.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 DIVERSION SURVEY FEES101-301-483.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COMMUNITY POLICE FUND101-301-572.301
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-301-574.578

13.50 519.00 0.00 81.00 600.00 POLICE REPORTS/ FOIA ONLY 101-301-610.000
16.22 2,094.50 189.35 405.50 2,500.00 FINES/TICKETS/FORFEITS101-301-650.000
122.50 (90.00)0.00 490.00 400.00 RESTITUTION101-301-681.000

(208.42)3,084.24 327.18 (2,084.24)1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-301-685.000
50.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 500.00 PA 302 REVENUE101-301-685.302

(1.29)67,456.49 516.53 (856.49)66,600.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 442 - AIRPORT
14.59 7,025.00 0.00 1,200.00 8,225.00 RENT REVENUE 400.00/MONTH101-442-685.000

14.59 7,025.00 0.00 1,200.00 8,225.00 Total Dept 442 - AIRPORT

Dept 751 - RECREATION
100.00 (7,700.00)0.00 7,700.00 0.00 POP WARNER REVENUE101-751-630.500



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

100.00 (7,700.00)0.00 7,700.00 0.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

55.09 563,570.80 83,906.01 691,329.20 1,254,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000 - 728

6.49 935.10 0.00 64.90 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE101-000-955.000

6.49 935.10 0.00 64.90 1,000.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 101 - CITY  COUNCIL
65.66 2,850.00 0.00 5,450.00 8,300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-101-707.000
15.00 85.00 0.00 15.00 100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-101-740.000
8.30 1,657.00 0.00 150.00 1,807.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-101-957.000

55.01 4,592.00 0.00 5,615.00 10,207.00 Total Dept 101 - CITY  COUNCIL

Dept 171 - MAYOR
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-171-707.000

99.94 0.58 767.08 959.42 960.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-171-860.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 634.00 634.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-171-957.000

61.43 1,000.58 767.08 1,593.42 2,594.00 Total Dept 171 - MAYOR

Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER
49.47 15,445.30 638.15 15,120.70 30,566.00 SALARIES101-172-702.000
95.64 73.67 0.00 1,616.33 1,690.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-172-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-172-850.000

135.59 (444.84)1,038.08 1,694.84 1,250.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-172-860.000
0.00 3,193.00 0.00 0.00 3,193.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-172-957.000

49.55 18,767.13 1,676.23 18,431.87 37,199.00 Total Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER

Dept 191 - ELECTIONS
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-191-707.000
4.82 3,045.72 81.54 154.28 3,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-191-740.000
6.22 844.00 0.00 56.00 900.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-191-741.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-191-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-191-860.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-191-900.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-191-957.000

2.00 10,289.72 81.54 210.28 10,500.00 Total Dept 191 - ELECTIONS

Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
100.00 0.01 10,799.99 10,799.99 10,800.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES101-202-803.000

100.00 0.01 10,799.99 10,799.99 10,800.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 203 - TREASURER-ACCOUNTS MANAGER

47.94 8,954.80 1,915.10 8,245.20 17,200.00 SALARIES101-203-702.000
100.00 0.00 328.02 328.02 328.02 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-203-741.000
15.00 425.00 75.00 75.00 500.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-203-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-203-850.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-203-860.000

33.07 1,673.34 0.00 826.66 2,500.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-203-900.000
318.02 (872.08)0.00 1,272.08 400.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-203-932.000

0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-203-957.000

44.73 13,281.06 2,318.12 10,746.96 24,028.02 Total Dept 203 - TREASURER-ACCOUNTS MANAGER

Dept 209 - ASSESSOR
36.49 9,336.21 1,173.33 5,363.79 14,700.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-209-702.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-209-740.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-209-741.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-209-801.000
7.14 650.00 50.00 50.00 700.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-209-807.000

45.15 54.85 0.00 45.15 100.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-209-900.000

31.92 11,641.06 1,223.33 5,458.94 17,100.00 Total Dept 209 - ASSESSOR

Dept 210 - ATTORNEY, PROF. SERVICES
70.33 4,094.16 969.16 9,705.84 13,800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-210-801.000

70.33 4,094.16 969.16 9,705.84 13,800.00 Total Dept 210 - ATTORNEY, PROF. SERVICES

Dept 215 - CITY CLERK
38.24 5,558.19 669.24 3,441.81 9,000.00 SALARIES101-215-702.000
99.98 0.01 0.00 42.99 43.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215-727.000
0.00 257.00 0.00 0.00 257.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-215-740.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-215-807.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-215-860.000
4.93 1,806.40 0.00 93.60 1,900.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-215-900.000

31.12 7,921.60 669.24 3,578.40 11,500.00 Total Dept 215 - CITY CLERK

Dept 242 - PLANNING & ZONING
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT101-242-706.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-242-740.000

53.35 46.65 0.00 53.35 100.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-242-741.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-242-860.000

18.75 325.00 75.00 75.00 400.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-242-900.000
7.50 740.00 0.00 60.00 800.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-242-957.000

2.45 7,511.65 75.00 188.35 7,700.00 Total Dept 242 - PLANNING & ZONING

Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-247-707.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW

Dept 248 - TAX REBATE
100.00 (57.79)0.00 57.79 0.00 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT-EXPENSE101-248-956.000

100.00 (57.79)0.00 57.79 0.00 Total Dept 248 - TAX REBATE

Dept 265 - CITY HALL
41.85 3,148.35 491.50 2,265.65 5,414.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-265-706.000
29.26 848.87 2.49 351.13 1,200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000
31.85 1,771.91 181.35 828.09 2,600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000
12.18 2,434.33 0.00 337.65 2,771.98 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-265-741.000
74.06 2,457.16 1,958.19 7,015.84 9,473.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265-801.000
113.57 (81.83)0.00 684.83 603.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-265-807.000

0.00 410.00 0.00 0.00 410.00 PHYSICALS101-265-840.000
76.49 470.21 250.94 1,529.79 2,000.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000
47.98 832.31 216.61 767.69 1,600.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-265-900.000
80.92 515.04 548.63 2,184.96 2,700.00 UTILITIES101-265-921.000
39.73 482.13 0.00 317.87 800.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000
157.65 (2,478.89)177.60 6,778.89 4,300.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-265-932.000
49.11 254.43 0.00 245.57 500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-265-943.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE101-265-955.000

100.00 (1,896.30)0.00 1,896.30 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-NON CAPITALIZE101-265-970.000

73.12 9,267.72 3,827.31 25,204.26 34,471.98 Total Dept 265 - CITY HALL

Dept 301 - POLICE
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 PA 302 EXPENDITURES101-301-681.302

41.27 37,467.71 4,384.60 26,332.29 63,800.00 SALARIES101-301-702.000
20.27 135,549.33 7,685.94 34,450.67 170,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-301-706.000
36.43 1,334.94 0.00 765.06 2,100.00 OVERTIME WAGES101-301-706.100
31.62 15,659.50 1,237.50 7,240.50 22,900.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-301-707.000
29.39 14,686.17 1,319.63 6,113.83 20,800.00 POLICE SECRETARY101-301-707.100
37.06 1,573.40 188.59 926.60 2,500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-301-719.000
33.99 2,178.45 0.00 1,121.55 3,300.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-301-724.000
8.33 1,100.02 0.00 99.98 1,200.00 K-9 RELATED EXPENSES101-301-726.000

36.26 637.39 125.33 362.61 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-301-727.000
10.75 3,819.96 94.00 460.04 4,280.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-301-740.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-301-741.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AMMUNITION101-301-744.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FIREARMS101-301-745.000

36.01 959.81 196.52 540.19 1,500.00 Community Policing Fund101-301-746.000
97.40 3.48 29.99 130.52 134.00 POLICE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 101-301-758.000
99.44 6.32 0.00 1,129.68 1,136.00 UNIFORMS101-301-758.006
28.02 1,871.38 365.00 728.62 2,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-301-801.000
28.23 9,474.17 729.17 3,725.83 13,200.00 Attorney Fees - Police101-301-801.301
10.42 537.50 0.00 62.50 600.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-301-807.000
9.00 455.00 0.00 45.00 500.00 PHYSICALS101-301-840.000

90.40 48.00 0.00 452.00 500.00 INVESTIGATIONS101-301-841.000
37.95 3,816.27 494.06 2,333.73 6,150.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000
10.33 2,331.40 225.16 268.60 2,600.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-301-860.000
47.01 3,020.47 630.45 2,679.53 5,700.00 GAS AND OIL101-301-861.000
30.72 484.99 0.00 215.01 700.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-301-900.000
53.98 6,488.55 0.00 7,611.45 14,100.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-301-912.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 5/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

31.29 3,091.90 303.69 1,408.10 4,500.00 UTILITIES101-301-921.000
9.40 1,902.67 0.00 197.33 2,100.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-301-930.000
7.05 7,900.39 0.00 599.61 8,500.00 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE101-301-931.000

53.06 3,238.54 192.59 3,661.46 6,900.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-301-932.000
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - POLICE101-301-943.000
8.78 2,827.94 66.00 272.06 3,100.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-301-957.000

20.99 4,108.75 361.98 1,091.25 5,200.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED101-301-970.100

27.90 271,474.40 18,630.20 105,025.60 376,500.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 303 - FIRE PROTECTION
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 FOR FUTURE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT101-303-943.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 Total Dept 303 - FIRE PROTECTION

Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO DDA 101-395-923.000

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Dept 396 - EXP. RELATED TO LDFA
13.68 25,896.00 0.00 4,104.00 30,000.00 LDFA ANNUAL MERS PAYMENT 101-396-718.100

13.68 25,896.00 0.00 4,104.00 30,000.00 Total Dept 396 - EXP. RELATED TO LDFA

Dept 440 - BUILDING & GROUNDS
15.71 2,107.29 265.10 392.71 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-440-740.000
194.60 (31,311.18)76.66 64,411.18 33,100.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-440-801.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-440-850.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-440-900.000

19.68 3,533.87 173.08 866.13 4,400.00 UTILITIES101-440-921.000
4.12 9,779.57 159.64 420.43 10,200.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-440-930.000

100.00 (5,836.35)0.00 5,836.35 0.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-440-932.000
6.73 466.37 0.00 33.63 500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-440-943.000

66.35 4,543.29 0.00 8,956.71 13,500.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-NON CAPITALIZE101-440-970.000

123.92 (15,617.14)674.48 80,917.14 65,300.00 Total Dept 440 - BUILDING & GROUNDS

Dept 441 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS
43.22 4,145.20 613.42 3,154.80 7,300.00 SALARIES101-441-702.000
39.99 27,003.39 3,677.18 17,996.61 45,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-441-706.000
257.28 (6,762.97)1,039.32 11,062.97 4,300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-441-707.000
13.17 257.02 0.00 38.98 296.00 SAFETY SUPPLIES101-441-728.000
97.85 61.51 184.04 2,802.49 2,864.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441-740.000
94.19 104.63 576.74 1,695.37 1,800.00 REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE101-441-768.000
170.67 (2,826.84)742.34 6,826.84 4,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441-801.000
54.55 200.00 0.00 240.00 440.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-441-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 LICENSES - EXPENSE101-441-808.000
9.40 906.00 0.00 94.00 1,000.00 PHYSICALS/CDL DRUG TESTING101-441-840.000

73.24 267.61 0.00 732.39 1,000.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-441-860.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-441-900.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 6/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

23.74 6,710.98 764.46 2,089.02 8,800.00 UTILITIES101-441-921.000
66.81 331.87 0.00 668.13 1,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-441-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-441-932.000

104.88 (659.18)1,262.21 14,159.18 13,500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-441-943.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-441-957.000

65.35 32,639.22 8,859.71 61,560.78 94,200.00 Total Dept 441 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dept 442 - AIRPORT
99.62 2.28 15.00 597.72 600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-442-740.000
13.56 6,829.14 453.34 1,070.86 7,900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-442-801.000
16.67 250.00 0.00 50.00 300.00 LICENSES - EXPENSE101-442-808.000
43.33 340.03 259.97 259.97 600.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-442-850.000
99.94 1.94 0.00 3,208.06 3,210.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-442-912.000
29.47 4,225.03 301.70 1,764.97 5,990.00 UTILITIES101-442-921.000
10.10 2,697.00 275.00 303.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-442-930.000
100.00 (5,836.35)0.00 5,836.35 0.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-442-932.000
67.67 2,360.29 0.00 4,939.71 7,300.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-442-943.000
100.00 (4,084.35)0.00 4,084.35 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED101-442-970.100

76.52 6,785.01 1,305.01 22,114.99 28,900.00 Total Dept 442 - AIRPORT

Dept 443 - TREES
113.07 (2,586.97)4,419.63 22,386.97 19,800.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-443-943.000

113.07 (2,586.97)4,419.63 22,386.97 19,800.00 Total Dept 443 - TREES

Dept 444 - TREES
199.54 (298.63)13.98 598.63 300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-444-740.000
90.26 7,395.00 0.00 68,505.00 75,900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-444-801.000
195.71 (1,531.33)1,317.06 3,131.33 1,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-444-943.000

92.85 5,565.04 1,331.04 72,234.96 77,800.00 Total Dept 444 - TREES

Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING
46.06 13,444.26 2,208.81 11,480.74 24,925.00 UTILITIES101-448-921.000
99.96 0.26 0.00 674.74 675.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-448-930.000
102.05 (2.05)47.40 102.05 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-448-943.000

47.69 13,442.47 2,256.21 12,257.53 25,700.00 Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING

Dept 526 - REFUSE SERVICE
42.79 54,753.46 9,698.47 40,946.54 95,700.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-526-801.000

42.79 54,753.46 9,698.47 40,946.54 95,700.00 Total Dept 526 - REFUSE SERVICE

Dept 751 - RECREATION
100.00 (2,416.73)0.00 2,416.73 0.00 POP WARNER EXPENSES101-751-743.501



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 7/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

100.00 (2,416.73)0.00 2,416.73 0.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
36.18 3,637.87 346.75 2,062.13 5,700.00 MEDICARE101-850-714.000
49.82 8,882.73 1,482.63 8,817.27 17,700.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-850-715.000
28.71 40,778.46 1,851.64 16,421.54 57,200.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-850-716.000
44.55 27,722.82 4,654.87 22,277.18 50,000.00 RETIREMENT101-850-718.000
33.09 1,338.14 134.71 661.86 2,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-850-719.000
0.24 2,593.80 0.00 6.20 2,600.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.101-850-723.000

85.54 216.95 0.00 1,283.05 1,500.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-850-724.000

37.70 85,170.77 8,470.60 51,529.23 136,700.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 851 - INSURANCE
140.68 (1,423.88)0.00 4,923.88 3,500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-851-912.000

140.68 (1,423.88)0.00 4,923.88 3,500.00 Total Dept 851 - INSURANCE

Dept 895 - SPECIAL EVENTS
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS101-895-880.000

81.49 129.56 0.00 570.44 700.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-895-943.000

21.13 2,129.56 0.00 570.44 2,700.00 Total Dept 895 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO
0.00 17,700.00 0.00 0.00 17,700.00 CONTRIB TO RECREATION101-966-999.207
0.00 11,400.00 0.00 0.00 11,400.00 CONTRIB. TO PARK FUND101-966-999.208
0.00 29,600.00 0.00 0.00 29,600.00 CONTRIB. TO CEMETERY FUND101-966-999.209

0.00 58,700.00 0.00 0.00 58,700.00 Total Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO

46.85 649,755.21 78,052.35 572,644.79 1,222,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

365.18 (86,184.41)5,853.66 118,684.41 32,500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

46.85 649,755.21 78,052.35 572,644.79 1,222,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
55.09 563,570.80 83,906.01 691,329.20 1,254,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 8/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

86.63 561.56 449.20 3,638.44 4,200.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT N. OAK ST. 202-000-403.327
25.88 166,241.72 0.00 58,058.28 224,300.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE202-000-574.000
0.00 9,300.00 0.00 0.00 9,300.00 METRO ACT - SOM202-000-575.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 STATE-TRUNKL MAINT.202-000-576.000
7.82 276.54 0.00 23.46 300.00 INTEREST-REVENUE202-000-665.000

30.54 347.32 152.68 152.68 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE202-000-685.000

25.19 183,727.14 601.88 61,872.86 245,600.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

25.19 183,727.14 601.88 61,872.86 245,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

75.00 500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES202-202-803.000

75.00 500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,000.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
29.36 1,483.39 17.75 616.61 2,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-451-706.000
50.17 249.17 139.35 250.83 500.00 OVERTIME WAGES202-451-706.100
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-451-707.000
6.44 935.65 0.00 64.35 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-451-740.000
5.08 5,600.00 0.00 300.00 5,900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-451-801.000

19.92 1,121.18 30.75 278.82 1,400.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE202-451-930.000
19.99 3,360.39 0.00 839.61 4,200.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-451-943.000

14.60 13,749.78 187.85 2,350.22 16,100.00 Total Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-452-706.000
0.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-452-707.000

78.27 2,021.20 3,408.29 7,278.80 9,300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-452-740.000
0.00 20,800.00 0.00 0.00 20,800.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-452-943.000

20.50 28,221.20 3,408.29 7,278.80 35,500.00 Total Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-453-706.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-453-707.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-453-943.000

0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 Total Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED

Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION
43.22 4,145.04 613.45 3,154.96 7,300.00 SALARIES202-454-702.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-454-801.000

99.12 1.06 0.00 118.94 120.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES202-454-807.000
70.13 442.07 0.00 1,037.93 1,480.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE202-454-912.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 9/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures

44.00 5,488.17 613.45 4,311.83 9,800.00 Total Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-455-706.000

18.33 12,250.00 0.00 2,750.00 15,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-455-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-455-943.000

17.63 12,850.00 0.00 2,750.00 15,600.00 Total Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10

Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-456-706.000
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-456-943.000

0.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 Total Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK

Dept 457 - DRAINAGE
17.46 2,558.65 0.00 541.35 3,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-457-706.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-457-707.000

21.83 1,641.55 0.00 458.45 2,100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-457-943.000

18.18 4,500.20 0.00 999.80 5,500.00 Total Dept 457 - DRAINAGE

Dept 459 - GRASS AND WEED
13.60 432.00 0.00 68.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-459-706.000
100.00 (360.65)0.00 360.65 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-459-943.000

85.73 71.35 0.00 428.65 500.00 Total Dept 459 - GRASS AND WEED

Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS
24.05 379.77 0.00 120.23 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-460-706.000
96.49 38.65 0.00 1,061.35 1,100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-460-740.000
24.52 1,434.10 104.89 465.90 1,900.00 UTILITIES202-460-921.000
87.27 12.73 0.00 87.27 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-460-943.000

48.19 1,865.25 104.89 1,734.75 3,600.00 Total Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS

Dept 461 - US 10-STATE TRUNKLINE
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-461-706.000

100.00 (45.00)0.00 45.00 0.00 GRASS & WEEDS202-461-706.126
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 US-10 SWEEPING & FLUSHING202-461-706.132
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-461-707.000
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-461-801.000
9.71 2,347.59 0.00 252.41 2,600.00 UTILITIES202-461-921.000

3.54 8,102.59 0.00 297.41 8,400.00 Total Dept 461 - US 10-STATE TRUNKLINE

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
12.94 435.31 10.23 64.69 500.00 MEDICARE202-850-714.000
13.17 1,823.34 43.78 276.66 2,100.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-850-715.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 10/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures

40.28 3,702.50 273.50 2,497.50 6,200.00 HEALTH INSURANCE202-850-716.000
12.65 3,144.65 73.29 455.35 3,600.00 RETIREMENT202-850-718.000
15.88 420.58 16.17 79.42 500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS202-850-719.000
0.50 497.52 0.00 2.48 500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.202-850-723.000

32.37 1,758.39 0.00 841.61 2,600.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION202-850-724.000

26.36 11,782.29 416.97 4,217.71 16,000.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CONTRIB. TO LOCAL STREETS202-966-999.203

0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 Total Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO

15.22 144,130.83 6,231.45 25,869.17 170,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

47.62 39,596.31 (5,629.57)36,003.69 75,600.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

15.22 144,130.83 6,231.45 25,869.17 170,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
25.19 183,727.14 601.88 61,872.86 245,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 11/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

40.55 2,734.76 286.95 1,865.24 4,600.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. HEMLOCK ST. 203-000-403.326
25.77 57,599.60 0.00 20,000.40 77,600.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE203-000-574.000
78.05 21.95 0.00 78.05 100.00 INTEREST-REVENUE203-000-665.000
100.00 (509.55)130.87 509.55 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE203-000-685.000

0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 TRANSFER FROM MAJOR STREET203-000-699.202

16.97 109,846.76 417.82 22,453.24 132,300.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

16.97 109,846.76 417.82 22,453.24 132,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

83.33 300.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,800.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES203-202-803.000

83.33 300.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,800.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 450 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 63,810.00 0.00 0.00 63,810.00 STREET RESURFACING203-450-949.000

0.00 63,810.00 0.00 0.00 63,810.00 Total Dept 450 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
120.11 (522.90)54.91 3,122.90 2,600.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-451-706.000

6.51 934.93 0.00 65.07 1,000.00 OVERTIME WAGES203-451-706.100
53.35 107.29 58.36 122.71 230.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-451-740.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 195.00 195.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-451-801.000
99.94 1.60 30.75 2,494.40 2,496.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE203-451-930.000
197.97 (4,319.34)139.80 8,728.34 4,409.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-451-943.000

134.75 (3,798.42)283.82 14,728.42 10,930.00 Total Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-452-706.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT203-452-707.000

69.32 3,221.19 3,408.29 7,278.81 10,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-452-740.000
0.00 10,370.00 0.00 0.00 10,370.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-452-943.000

28.58 18,191.19 3,408.29 7,278.81 25,470.00 Total Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-453-706.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT203-453-707.000

200.00 (2,440.00)4,880.00 4,880.00 2,440.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE203-453-930.000

141.86 (1,440.00)4,880.00 4,880.00 3,440.00 Total Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED

Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION
37.73 1,419.67 167.28 860.33 2,280.00 SALARIES203-454-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 12/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Expenditures

0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-454-801.000
99.12 1.06 0.00 118.94 120.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES203-454-807.000
76.88 208.05 0.00 691.95 900.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE203-454-912.000

42.85 2,228.78 167.28 1,671.22 3,900.00 Total Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10
111.48 (11.48)0.00 111.48 100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-455-706.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-455-801.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-455-943.000

97.00 88.52 0.00 2,861.48 2,950.00 Total Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10

Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK
18.62 651.03 0.00 148.97 800.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-456-706.000
8.59 914.15 0.00 85.85 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-456-943.000

13.05 1,565.18 0.00 234.82 1,800.00 Total Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK

Dept 457 - DRAINAGE
45.16 1,151.58 0.00 948.42 2,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-457-706.000
152.15 (521.49)0.00 1,521.49 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-457-943.000

79.67 630.09 0.00 2,469.91 3,100.00 Total Dept 457 - DRAINAGE

Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS
8.50 457.50 0.00 42.50 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-460-706.000

58.96 738.65 0.00 1,061.35 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-460-740.000
32.62 67.38 0.00 32.62 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-460-943.000

47.35 1,263.53 0.00 1,136.47 2,400.00 Total Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
14.41 427.96 2.94 72.04 500.00 MEDICARE203-850-714.000
25.71 891.52 12.64 308.48 1,200.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-850-715.000
41.33 2,581.63 80.24 1,818.37 4,400.00 HEALTH INSURANCE203-850-716.000
40.10 1,557.35 22.60 1,042.65 2,600.00 RETIREMENT203-850-718.000
10.59 447.05 10.77 52.95 500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS203-850-719.000
23.27 2,378.62 0.00 721.38 3,100.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION203-850-724.000

32.65 8,284.13 129.19 4,015.87 12,300.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

30.92 91,123.00 10,368.58 40,777.00 131,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

30.92 91,123.00 10,368.58 40,777.00 131,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
16.97 109,846.76 417.82 22,453.24 132,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 13/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
4,580.94 18,723.76 (9,950.76)(18,323.76)400.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 14/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - OTHER PARKS/RECREATION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 18,425.00 0.00 0.00 18,425.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND207-000-699.101

0.00 18,425.00 0.00 0.00 18,425.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 751 - RECREATION
62.50 375.00 0.00 625.00 1,000.00 PAVILLION RENTAL207-751-667.200
43.97 560.35 0.00 439.65 1,000.00 RIVERSIDE EAST/WEST PARK PASS REVENUE207-751-685.150

53.23 935.35 0.00 1,064.65 2,000.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

5.21 19,360.35 0.00 1,064.65 20,425.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 751 - RECREATION

99.97 0.07 0.00 206.93 207.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-751-740.000
100.00 (76.00)0.00 76.00 0.00 REFUND207-751-750.000
108.99 (143.84)443.84 1,743.84 1,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES207-751-801.000
74.93 1,693.25 826.63 5,059.75 6,753.00 UTILITIES207-751-921.000
100.00 0.40 0.00 9,560.60 9,561.00 WATER USAGE FOR SPLASH PAD207-751-921.100
99.82 2.58 7.48 1,395.42 1,398.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE207-751-930.000
309.13 (1,894.74)78.47 2,800.74 906.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL207-751-943.000

102.05 (418.28)1,356.42 20,843.28 20,425.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

102.05 (418.28)1,356.42 20,843.28 20,425.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 19,778.63 (1,356.42)(19,778.63)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

102.05 (418.28)1,356.42 20,843.28 20,425.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.21 19,360.35 0.00 1,064.65 20,425.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - OTHER PARKS/RECREATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 15/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RIVERSIDE CAMPGROUND FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 11,300.00 0.00 0.00 11,300.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND208-000-699.101

0.00 11,300.00 0.00 0.00 11,300.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 REVENUE-PARK SALES208-757-667.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 DUMPING FEE (WASTEWATER)208-757-667.400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHOWER FEE208-757-667.500

100.00 109.61 0.00 (109.61)0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-757-685.000

(9.96)1,209.61 0.00 (109.61)1,100.00 Total Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

(0.88)12,509.61 0.00 (109.61)12,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

42.00 174.00 126.00 126.00 300.00 PERMITS AND FEES208-757-729.000
61.74 267.84 153.34 432.16 700.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES208-757-801.000
69.19 154.04 0.00 345.96 500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE208-757-912.000
29.93 1,751.79 174.69 748.21 2,500.00 UTILITIES208-757-921.000
15.30 5,759.28 0.00 1,040.72 6,800.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE208-757-930.000
100.00 (3,501.81)0.00 3,501.81 0.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT208-757-932.000
54.15 733.62 0.00 866.38 1,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL208-757-943.000
100.00 (2,625.81)0.00 2,625.81 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED208-757-970.100

78.12 2,712.95 454.03 9,687.05 12,400.00 Total Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

78.12 2,712.95 454.03 9,687.05 12,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 9,796.66 (454.03)(9,796.66)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

78.12 2,712.95 454.03 9,687.05 12,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.88 12,509.61 0.00 (109.61)12,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RIVERSIDE CAMPGROUND FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 16/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CEMETERY STORAGE209-000-635.000
85.87 438.00 0.00 2,662.00 3,100.00 FOUNDATION INSTALLATION209-000-636.000
79.70 2,700.00 0.00 10,600.00 13,300.00 GRAVE OPENINGS/CLOSINGS209-000-637.000
100.00 (80.00)0.00 80.00 0.00 CEMETERY DEED TRANSFER209-000-638.000
51.55 4,700.00 800.00 5,000.00 9,700.00 SALES209-000-642.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 INTEREST-REVENUE209-000-665.000
0.00 29,700.00 0.00 0.00 29,700.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND209-000-699.101

31.84 39,258.00 800.00 18,342.00 57,600.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

31.84 39,258.00 800.00 18,342.00 57,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES209-202-803.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 276 - CEMETERY
100.00 (55.83)0.00 55.83 0.00 SALARIES209-276-702.000
34.98 130.04 0.00 69.96 200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES209-276-740.000
51.85 22,869.99 210.00 24,630.01 47,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES209-276-801.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES209-276-803.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 UTILITIES209-276-921.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE209-276-930.000

73.00 135.00 0.00 365.00 500.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT209-276-932.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL209-276-943.000

48.87 26,279.20 210.00 25,120.80 51,400.00 Total Dept 276 - CEMETERY

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
100.00 (0.81)0.00 0.81 0.00 MEDICARE209-850-714.000
100.00 (3.46)0.00 3.46 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY209-850-715.000
100.00 (8.04)0.00 8.04 0.00 RETIREMENT209-850-718.000

100.00 (12.31)0.00 12.31 0.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

48.43 26,766.89 210.00 25,133.11 51,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

119.14 12,491.11 590.00 (6,791.11)5,700.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

48.43 26,766.89 210.00 25,133.11 51,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
31.84 39,258.00 800.00 18,342.00 57,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 17/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

45.70 1,085.91 0.00 914.09 2,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. OAK ST590-000-403.325
67.58 167,459.19 139,534.64 349,140.81 516,600.00 SALES590-000-642.000
43.93 107,087.03 16,798.27 83,912.97 191,000.00 READY TO SERVE FEE590-000-644.000
35.31 3,299.33 477.77 1,800.67 5,100.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES590-000-660.000
7.92 1,841.70 0.00 158.30 2,000.00 INTEREST-REVENUE590-000-665.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE 590-000-684.100

14.93 34,026.15 741.61 5,973.85 40,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE590-000-685.000

58.02 319,799.31 157,552.29 441,900.69 761,700.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

58.02 319,799.31 157,552.29 441,900.69 761,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

99.90 5.00 4,825.00 4,825.00 4,830.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES590-202-803.000

99.90 5.00 4,825.00 4,825.00 4,830.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATION
38.49 39,979.71 2,497.86 25,020.29 65,000.00 SALARIES590-537-702.000
24.16 60,343.46 4,300.79 19,226.54 79,570.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-537-706.000
17.55 1,648.92 2.50 351.08 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-537-727.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 PERMITS AND FEES590-537-729.000

45.09 988.36 105.36 811.64 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-537-740.000
19.45 1,381.46 0.00 333.54 1,715.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING590-537-741.000
74.04 2,336.26 1,834.85 6,663.74 9,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-537-801.000
368.46 (1,224.16)0.00 1,680.16 456.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES590-537-807.000
25.00 150.00 0.00 50.00 200.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING590-537-840.000
83.64 397.47 350.94 2,031.53 2,429.00 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000
6.70 466.49 0.00 33.51 500.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES590-537-860.000

99.98 0.16 216.57 803.84 804.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING590-537-900.000
0.00 1,836.00 0.00 0.00 1,836.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-537-930.000

150.11 (3,237.06)177.60 9,697.06 6,460.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT590-537-932.000
28.03 143.95 11.21 56.05 200.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-537-943.000
98.47 30.62 258.02 1,969.38 2,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE590-537-955.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING590-537-957.000

38.19 111,241.64 9,755.70 68,728.36 179,970.00 Total Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 538 - PLANT OPERATION
30.35 17,413.49 1,321.49 7,586.51 25,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-538-706.000
12.67 6,113.00 178.20 887.00 7,000.00 OUTSOURCED TESTING590-538-730.000
76.03 2,397.40 0.00 7,602.60 10,000.00 FERRIC CHLORIDE590-538-731.000
31.57 3,421.33 1,053.11 1,578.67 5,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-538-740.000
32.19 16,580.36 3,930.81 7,869.64 24,450.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000
48.45 773.23 145.32 726.77 1,500.00 COMMUNICATIONS590-538-850.000
83.62 2,711.00 0.00 13,839.00 16,550.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-538-912.000
44.49 26,092.00 1,014.22 20,908.00 47,000.00 UTILITIES590-538-921.000
3.83 4,808.63 42.77 191.37 5,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-538-930.000

92.32 384.06 40.46 4,615.94 5,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-538-943.000
41.86 135,106.88 49,510.53 97,293.12 232,400.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED590-538-970.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 18/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

43.05 215,801.38 57,236.91 163,098.62 378,900.00 Total Dept 538 - PLANT OPERATION

Dept 539 - COLLECTION
20.61 31,754.50 1,915.21 8,245.50 40,000.00 SALARIES590-539-702.000
37.38 23,676.18 2,659.08 14,132.82 37,809.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-539-706.000
65.05 1,572.90 627.92 2,927.10 4,500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT590-539-707.000
16.78 2,663.13 0.00 536.87 3,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-539-740.000
99.97 0.59 0.00 1,990.41 1,991.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-539-930.000
41.35 8,797.25 876.17 6,202.75 15,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-539-943.000

33.21 68,464.55 6,078.38 34,035.45 102,500.00 Total Dept 539 - COLLECTION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
30.51 2,432.26 183.22 1,067.74 3,500.00 MEDICARE590-850-714.000
41.50 6,435.47 783.20 4,564.53 11,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY590-850-715.000
41.05 28,295.36 2,863.64 19,704.64 48,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE590-850-716.000
42.60 12,054.28 1,773.71 8,945.72 21,000.00 RETIREMENT590-850-718.000
25.15 1,496.98 102.38 503.02 2,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS590-850-719.000
0.41 2,489.77 0.00 10.23 2,500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.590-850-723.000

54.50 3,412.18 0.00 4,087.82 7,500.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION590-850-724.000

40.72 56,616.30 5,706.15 38,883.70 95,500.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

40.64 452,128.87 83,602.14 309,571.13 761,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (132,329.56)73,950.15 132,329.56 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

40.64 452,128.87 83,602.14 309,571.13 761,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
58.02 319,799.31 157,552.29 441,900.69 761,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 19/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

45.70 1,085.93 0.00 914.07 2,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. OAK ST591-000-403.325
100.00 (1,296.19)199.41 1,296.19 0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. HEMLOCK ST. 591-000-403.326
113.82 (690.89)702.59 5,690.89 5,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT N. OAK ST. 591-000-403.327
70.44 260,177.05 136,057.41 619,922.95 880,100.00 SALES591-000-642.000
42.29 65,789.18 9,742.60 48,210.82 114,000.00 READY TO SERVE FEE591-000-644.000
64.31 178.45 256.55 321.55 500.00 LAWN METER SALES591-000-645.000
50.07 998.54 237.95 1,001.46 2,000.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES591-000-660.000
98.39 49.77 0.00 3,050.23 3,100.00 INTEREST-REVENUE591-000-665.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE 591-000-684.100

98.85 117.25 1,733.27 10,082.75 10,200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE591-000-685.000
10.26 31,500.00 0.00 3,600.00 35,100.00 TOWER LEASE REVENUE591-000-691.000

65.67 362,909.09 148,929.78 694,090.91 1,057,000.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

65.67 362,909.09 148,929.78 694,090.91 1,057,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

99.90 4.99 4,825.01 4,825.01 4,830.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES591-202-803.000

99.90 4.99 4,825.01 4,825.01 4,830.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 545 - ADMINISTRATION
37.64 41,159.01 2,534.32 24,840.99 66,000.00 SALARIES591-545-702.000
25.88 40,768.30 2,763.21 14,231.70 55,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-545-706.000
48.05 8,831.10 2,453.34 8,168.90 17,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT591-545-707.000
35.11 648.91 2.50 351.09 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-545-727.000
34.76 3,914.41 2,085.59 2,085.59 6,000.00 PERMITS AND FEES591-545-729.000
17.64 3,788.36 105.36 811.64 4,600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-545-740.000
11.12 2,666.46 0.00 333.54 3,000.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING591-545-741.000
17.01 41,096.26 1,834.85 8,423.74 49,520.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-545-801.000
44.58 1,662.49 0.00 1,337.51 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-545-807.000
2.00 2,450.00 0.00 50.00 2,500.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TEST591-545-840.000

73.80 576.36 269.32 1,623.64 2,200.00 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000
2.24 1,466.46 0.00 33.54 1,500.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES591-545-860.000

92.82 143.69 216.56 1,856.31 2,000.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING591-545-900.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-545-930.000

138.53 (2,697.06)177.60 9,697.06 7,000.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT591-545-932.000
13.45 865.48 0.00 134.52 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-545-943.000
28.26 1,076.09 258.02 423.91 1,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE591-545-955.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING591-545-957.000

32.80 152,416.32 12,700.67 74,403.68 226,820.00 Total Dept 545 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 546 - PLANT/OPERATIONS
28.56 17,859.09 1,243.88 7,140.91 25,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-546-706.000
59.01 1,024.78 138.56 1,475.22 2,500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT591-546-707.000
64.47 5,329.30 0.00 9,670.70 15,000.00 OUTSOURCED TESTING591-546-730.000
39.16 13,385.00 0.00 8,615.00 22,000.00 CHLORINE/TREATMENT CHEMICALS591-546-732.000
48.53 5,147.49 876.12 4,852.51 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000
26.89 21,932.90 4,128.23 8,067.10 30,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 20/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures

0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-546-807.000
38.57 1,228.63 154.30 771.37 2,000.00 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000
69.20 1,848.30 0.00 4,151.70 6,000.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE591-546-912.000
31.29 75,583.97 292.35 34,416.03 110,000.00 UTILITIES591-546-921.000
5.40 2,837.89 13.50 162.11 3,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-546-930.000

20.93 19,768.67 212.99 5,231.33 25,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-546-943.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING591-546-957.000

100.00 (95,377.83)49,510.52 95,377.83 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED591-546-970.100

70.29 76,068.19 56,570.45 179,931.81 256,000.00 Total Dept 546 - PLANT/OPERATIONS

Dept 547 - DISTRIBUTION
34.21 26,314.74 2,581.17 13,685.26 40,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-547-706.000
100.00 (714.30)419.95 714.30 0.00 SAL/WAGES, PT591-547-707.000
150.82 (25,943.00)0.00 76,993.00 51,050.00 WATER TOWER MAINTENANCE591-547-734.000
47.44 3,679.55 1,897.67 3,320.45 7,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-547-740.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-547-801.000

51.78 3,375.50 1,417.77 3,624.50 7,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-547-930.000
52.89 9,421.58 2,591.10 10,578.42 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-547-943.000
0.63 292,938.81 0.00 1,861.19 294,800.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED591-547-970.100

26.07 314,072.88 8,907.66 110,777.12 424,850.00 Total Dept 547 - DISTRIBUTION

Dept 548 - ACCOUNTING AND COLLECTION
21.24 31,505.29 1,973.11 8,494.71 40,000.00 SALARIES591-548-702.000
45.19 8,222.04 1,497.41 6,777.96 15,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-548-943.000

27.77 39,727.33 3,470.52 15,272.67 55,000.00 Total Dept 548 - ACCOUNTING AND COLLECTION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
43.57 1,410.68 193.89 1,089.32 2,500.00 MEDICARE591-850-714.000
46.58 5,341.56 829.20 4,658.44 10,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY591-850-715.000
49.35 20,260.72 2,812.66 19,739.28 40,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE591-850-716.000
33.45 17,967.28 1,813.25 9,032.72 27,000.00 RETIREMENT591-850-718.000
42.36 576.43 86.21 423.57 1,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS591-850-719.000
0.40 2,987.91 0.00 12.09 3,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.591-850-723.000

66.13 2,032.41 0.00 3,967.59 6,000.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION591-850-724.000

43.49 50,576.99 5,735.21 38,923.01 89,500.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

40.13 632,866.70 92,209.52 424,133.30 1,057,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (269,957.61)56,720.26 269,957.61 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

40.13 632,866.70 92,209.52 424,133.30 1,057,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
65.67 362,909.09 148,929.78 694,090.91 1,057,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 21/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

96.35 1,864.00 7,124.77 49,236.00 51,100.00 GENERAL FUND661-000-654.101
5.47 30,154.02 0.00 1,745.98 31,900.00 MAJOR STREETS661-000-654.202

59.93 6,931.70 139.80 10,368.30 17,300.00 LOCAL STREET FUND661-000-654.203
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 RECREATION FUND661-000-654.207
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 PARK FUND661-000-654.208
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 CEMETERY FUND661-000-654.209

53.84 9,325.26 927.84 10,874.74 20,200.00 SEWER FUND661-000-654.590
37.25 38,277.77 4,301.50 22,722.23 61,000.00 WATER FUND661-000-654.591
66.39 235.29 0.00 464.71 700.00 INTEREST-REVENUE661-000-665.000

51.60 89,488.04 12,493.91 95,411.96 184,900.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

51.60 89,488.04 12,493.91 95,411.96 184,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

84.09 350.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 2,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES661-202-803.000

84.09 350.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 2,200.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 599 - EQUIPMENT POOL
30.60 5,205.24 446.19 2,294.76 7,500.00 SALARIES661-599-702.000
29.75 3,863.88 334.25 1,636.12 5,500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY661-599-706.000
49.15 4,220.31 670.70 4,079.69 8,300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000
22.81 3,242.16 0.00 957.84 4,200.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-599-801.000
52.07 7,956.69 1,548.44 8,643.31 16,600.00 GAS AND OIL661-599-861.000
66.53 2,610.37 0.00 5,189.63 7,800.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE661-599-912.000
28.74 11,473.50 1,832.70 4,626.50 16,100.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000
62.50 600.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,600.00 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE661-599-930.100
0.00 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-599-969.000

60.99 23,404.08 1,315.64 36,595.92 60,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED661-599-970.100

41.79 90,576.23 6,147.92 65,023.77 155,600.00 Total Dept 599 - EQUIPMENT POOL

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
17.62 247.14 10.43 52.86 300.00 MEDICARE661-850-714.000
37.63 374.20 44.56 225.80 600.00 SOCIAL SECURITY661-850-715.000
125.37 (405.88)271.39 2,005.88 1,600.00 HEALTH INSURANCE661-850-716.000
57.32 426.76 123.00 573.24 1,000.00 RETIREMENT661-850-718.000

81.65 642.22 449.38 2,857.78 3,500.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 907 - SCHEDULED PAYMENTS
95.83 959.71 0.00 22,040.29 23,000.00 PRINCIPAL661-907-950.991

95.83 959.71 0.00 22,040.29 23,000.00 Total Dept 907 - SCHEDULED PAYMENTS

49.79 92,528.16 8,447.30 91,771.84 184,300.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 22/22Page:12/02/2021 12:16 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 11/30/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

606.69 (3,040.12)4,046.61 3,640.12 600.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

49.79 92,528.16 8,447.30 91,771.84 184,300.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
51.60 89,488.04 12,493.91 95,411.96 184,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

440.70 (391,125.23)123,769.90 505,925.23 114,800.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

42.09 2,091,594.33 280,931.79 1,520,430.67 3,612,025.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
54.37 1,700,469.10 404,701.69 2,026,355.90 3,726,825.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS














